



Gabrielle Denby prides herself on delivering exceptional services to her family law clients while working hard to avoid unnecessary litigation.

Gabrielle L. Denby concentrates her practice on all aspects of family law, including divorce, child custody, alimony, and complex financial issues in high asset divorce matters.- A veteran family law practitioner, Ms. Denby understands that divorce and related matters can be an emotionally trying experience.

Ms. Denby provides counsel not only to traditional families, but also to non-traditional families and the LGBTQ community.- She has an acute understanding of the many sensitive, unique, and complex issues that arise for LGBTQ individuals and families.

Prior to joining Todd & Weld, Ms. Denby was founder and owner of The Denby Law Office, P.C.

Practice Areas

Family Law

Experience

- Todd & Weld LLP, 2022-present
- The Denby Law Office, P.C., founder and owner, 2015-2022
- Foley & MacAdie, P.C., 2014
- Middlesex Probate and Family Court, Judicial Fellow, 2013-2014

Bar Admissions

• Massachusetts, 2013

• New York, 2017

Education

- Suffolk University (J.D., 2013)
- Syracuse University (Master's in Political Science, 2010)
- Mount Holyoke College (B.A., cum laude, 2005)

Professional Activities

- Greater Boston Family Law American Inn of Court
- Massachusetts Bar Association
- Massachusetts LGBTQ Bar Association
- · Women's Bar Association of Massachusetts
- American Bar Association

Honors and Awards

• Named by-Super Lawyers-as a Massachusetts Rising Star for Family Law, 2016-2022

News & Insights

- 30 Todd & Weld attorneys named 2022 Massachusetts Super Lawyers and Rising Stars
- Family law practitioner Gabrielle Denby joins Todd & Weld